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From: <oira_docket@omb.eop.gov>

To: <BJS1@NRC.GOV>

Date: 3/22/05 6:17PM

Subject: 3150-0190 OMB NOTICE OF ACTION

NOTICE OF OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET ACTION

Brenda Jo Shelton 03/21/2005
(T6 F33)

NRC Clearance Officer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, BDC 20555

In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act, OMB has
taken the following action on your request for approval of
a revision of an information collection received on 02/16/2005.

TITLE: NUREG/BR-0238, Materials Annual Fee Billing
Handbook, NRC Form 628, Financial EDI
Authorization, NUREG/BR-0254, Payment Methods NRC
Form 629, Authorization for Payment by Credit Card

AGENCY FORM NUMBER(S): NRC-628,NRC-629
ACTION : APPROVED WITHOUT CHANGE

OMB NO.: 3150-0190
EXPIRATION DATE: 03/31/2008

BURDEN: RESPONSES HOURS COSTS($,000)
Previous 530 42 0
New 7,330 611 0
Difference 6,800 569 0
Program Change 0 0
Adjustment 569 0

TERMS OF CLEARANCE: None

OMB Authorizing Official Title

Donald R. Arbuckle Deputy Administrator, Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs

CC: <John_A._Asalone@omb.eop.gov>
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